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FOIA Request
Marshall, Brett <BMarshall@|-wlaw.com> Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 4:18 PM
To: Corri Spiegel *

Ms. Spiegel,

Thank you for the response. Are you saying you do not have a copy of the settiement letter you gave to Mr. Warner to
present to the City? As | mention below, the City cannot locate a copy of this letter, and | am specifically requesting a copy
for the City's records.

Brett

Brett R, Marshall

LANE & WATERMAN wip
ATTORNEYS AT LAW SINCE 1854

220 North Main Street, Suite 600
Davenport, lowa 52801

Tel: 563.333.6630

Fax: 563.324.1616

Email: bmarshall(@L-WLaw.com
www.L-WLaw.com

From: Corri Spiegel m
Sent: Friday. December 15, 48 PM

To: Marshall, Brett <BMarshall@L-WLAW.com>
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Mr. Marshall,
| possess no texts responsive to this request. nor did any ever exist.
Any other items associated with this request should be in the City's possession via email, electronic file, or paper copy.
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As a follow-up to my December 1, 2023 email, | am still waiting for the City to comply with the terms outlined in sections 6
and 7 of the separation agreement. Based on media coverage, it is my understanding that the agreement was ratified by
the City Council on Wednesday evening. Given that the holidays are quickly approaching, and there are very specific
deadlines associated with section 6, | am becoming concerned that there has been no attempt to facilitate arrangements.

On Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 10:20 AM Marshall, Brett <Gl arsrallinl-wilaw com> wrote:

Ms. Spiegel,
The City has received an open records request for the following documents:

1. Any records related to Corri Spiegel's departure from the Cily of Davenporlt since July 1 including emails,
memos, letters, and text messages related to Ms. Spiegel s separation, settlement, transition, or other form of
departure from city employment. Please include any emails in the trash or deleted items folder(s).

2. Any separation or settlement requests from Corri Spiegel or an agent representing Corri Spiegel.

Can you let me know whether you have any responsive documents, specifically relevant text messages and a
separation/settlement request. | note that the City cannot locate a copy of your written settliement request, so please
send me a copy of that with any other responsive documents. Obviously not all documents are subject to disclosure.
but we need to evaluate any and all potentially responsive documents. Thanks.

Brett

Brett R. Marshall
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